To: Members of the Council

You are summoned to a **Meeting** of **Sutton Benger Parish Council** to be held in the **Village Hall**, **Sutton Benger** on **Wednesday 8 March 2023** commencing at **7.15pm**.

Linda Roslyn Clerk to the Parish Council 2 March 2023

Parish Council meetings are open and members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Such entitlement does not include the right to speak except during the Public Forum, where any registered local government elector within the Parish is entitled to speak once on issues affecting the Parish. Any questions asked shall not require a response or debate. The Council may wish to consider a matter in more detail at a later date before making a full response. (Please see the Council's Standing Orders for further information – available on the website or on request from the Parish Clerk).

AGENDA

161⁽²²⁾ Apologies and Reasons for Absence.

162⁽²²⁾ New Parish Councillor Application

To consider the co-option of Daniel Errington as a Parish Councillor and to receive the signed Declaration of Acceptance of Office.

163⁽²²⁾ Declarations of interests from members regarding the agenda.

164⁽²²⁾ **Public Forum Session**

15 minutes will be allowed for questions and comments from members of the public.

165⁽²²⁾ Minutes for Approval

To approve and sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 8 February 2023.

166⁽²²⁾ Finance

- a) To approve the monthly accounts statement and new invoices for payment.
- b) To approve the closure of the NS&i Investment Account and transfer of all funds to the Council's Lloyds Business Bank Instant Account.

167⁽²²⁾ Planning

To consider the responses to new planning applications:

а	PL/2022/08936	51 Chestnut Road, SN15 4RP - Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) on PL/2021/10304
b	PL/2023/00813	Bell House Hotel, 47 High Street, SN15 4RH - Proposed Partial Demolition of Existing Hotel to form tourism accommodation along with the Erection of 4 New Dwellings & Village Shop with Dwelling Above with Associated Landscaping.
с	PL/2023/00979 (LBC)	Bell House Hotel, 47 High Street, SN15 4RH - Proposed Partial Demolition of Existing Hotel to form tourism accommodation along with the Erection of 4 New Dwellings & Village Shop with Dwelling Above with Associated Landscaping.
d	PL/2023/00858	11 Manor Farm Drive, SN15 4RW - Proposed detached workshop.
е	PL/2023/00867	14a Chestnut Road, SN15 4RP - Remove existing conservatory and replace with single storey rear extension.
f	<u>PL/2023/01339</u> (TCA)	7 Chestnut Road, SN15 4RP - T1 - To remove an Ash Leaf Maple tree situated in the front border of the property. T2 - Significantly reduce a naturally seeded silver birch tree that is interfering with overhead power

168(22)	Neighbourhood Development Plan		
	To receive an update from the NDP Steering Group.		
169 ⁽²²⁾	Highways, Parish Steward & Speed Indicator Device		
	a) Highways and Parish Steward - To receive an update from Cllr D Spencer.		
	b) Seagry Road Traffic Calming – To receive an update from Cllr C Mansfield.		
	c) Speed Indicator Device - To receive an update from Cllr L Craig and to note the increase in costs from CIL funds for the safety equipment needed by the volunteer group.		
170 ⁽²²⁾	Rights of Way		
	To receive an update from Cllr R Gaunt.		
171 ⁽²²⁾	Interpretation Boards - Installation		
	To consider the installations of the boards in Draycot Cerne and at the Village Hall.		
172 ⁽²²⁾	Allotments		
	To receive an update from Cllr C Mansfield.		
173 ⁽²²⁾	Flooding/Emergency Plan		
175	To receive an update from Cllr N Roynon.		
174 ⁽²²⁾	Environment & Sustainability		
174()	To receive an update from Cllr J Williams.		
$A = \Gamma(22)$	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
175 ⁽²²⁾	Village Hall To receive an update from Cllr J Campbell.		
(22)			
176 ⁽²²⁾	Primary School		
	To receive an update from Cllr B Carter.		
177 ⁽²²⁾	Wiltshire Council		
	To receive an update from Ward Cllr H Greenman.		
178 ⁽²²⁾	Clerk's Report		
	To note the Clerk's Report, including main items of correspondence and matters referred.		
179(22)	Date of the Next Meeting		

To note the date of the next Parish Council Meeting as Wednesday 12 April 2023 at 7.15pm in the Village Hall.